
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

10/3/2011 6:13:56 PM 
'Gupta, Aloke' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff 
(SmartMctcr) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf): [ 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Data request re SM Opt-Out costs, Part II 

Aloke, 

We will send this response to you tomorrow (Tuesday). 

Redacte 
.d 

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 12:11 PM 
To: Meadows, James L; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Data request re SM Opt-Out costs, Part II 

I would like to check on the status of this DR. Please advise when can we receive a spreadsheet-based 
model. Thanks. 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415.703.5239 
aloke.auptafljcpuc.ca.qov 

SB GT&S 0644410 

mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Gupta, Aloke 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:43 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke; 'Meadows, James L'; 'Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)'; 'Dietz, Sidney' 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Data request re SM Opt-Out costs, Part II 

Please also show how PG&E derived the price proposal (for radio turn-off and monthly reads) from the 
"cost model" (to be provided in the previous data request). You can send these separately to expedite, 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415,703,5239 
aloke.auptafljcpuc.ca.qov 

From: Gupta, Aloke 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:15 AM 
To: 'Meadows, James L'; 'Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)'; 'Dietz, Sidney' 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Data request re SM Opt-Out costs 

This is a data request on costs with respect to the PG&E's application/proposal for SM opt-out. 

Please provide an analysis of how the various cost components of the opt-out program would change at 
different take rates (# of people choosing to opt-out). Please separate the relatively fixed components 
from the variable components. For the latter, please show how the variable cost item varies with opt-out 
rate. 

To summarize, please provide sufficient detail to enable the reader to estimate program costs under 
different assumptions involving opt-out rate. Please indicate over what range of opt-out rates would the 
above cost data be valid. 

Thanks. 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415,703,5239 
aloke.quptafljcpuc.ca.qov 

SB GT&S 0644411 



SB GT&S 0644412 


